
From: Everton IT (tcroll@evertonit.com]
Sent: 11 August, 2003 5:44 PM
To: admin@cclc.vic.gov.au
Subject: Enough is enough - please stop the harassement
Dear Faye,

You have caused me grief and I feel I must now act to protect myself. I have been
advised by several people to be very careful as you are hiring a hit man for me.
Knowing some people you know it is quite feasible that you could do this. You have
accused me of taking Nette's money, of brain washing her, of having her under my
control.

I have had George Tribuzi tell me I am a crook.

I make it clear to you that everything that both Harry and Nette owned is now Nette's.
Harry's will left everything to Nette. Harry did not leave anything to you at all. I say it
again - Harry's will leaves nothing to you and you are not an executor of his will
therefore you are not entitled to take anything of Harry's or Nette. All their assets (Harry
and Lynette's) were owned jointly. This means that these assets automatically belong to
Lynette Croll.

I personally am in fear of you and demand that all further correspondence is by mail only.
If you again come here and distress Nette or me I will seek the protection of the courts.

Neither you nor any other of Harry's and Nette's children have an inheritance. The only
person who has an inheritance is Nette. While you have been running your campaign of
vengeance against me I have been helping Nette get things organised. I have installed air
conditioning, a new hot water system, concertina doors on the lounge, sensor lights for
security and convenience, new locks on many doors in the house, built up the driveway
filling the pot holes, fixed the lawn mower and much more. I have helped Nette with her
grief and loss of Harry.

What you have been doing is causing her terror and fear and this must stop.

You have:

• Faye rearranged the furniture in a manner that would distress Nette,
• Faye threw out Nette's medications
• Faye stole Harry's best clothes.
• She removed significant evidence Harry has even existed.
• Faye sent Ian packing twice, once at 11:30 on a very cold night. Ian had to

walk all the way to Drouin. Faye phoned Trevor several days later and one
question was has Ian been back. When Trevor said no, Faye said good.

• Faye sent home help away.
• Faye punched Cheryl and made her arm badly bruised when Cheryl was in

the hospital trying to comfort Harry.
• Faye stole very special and personal German letters to Harry's mother.



• Faye stole family photos that belonged to Nette.
• Faye was abusive, short and difficult and caused Lynette stress .
• Faye stole cutlery,
• Faye stole Nette's best linen and bed spreads.
• Faye stole Nette's keepsakes and many personal items,
• Faye stole 5 bags of special money and coins many being the round silver

50cent coins that Nette had collected in the seven years she was running the
Nar Nar Goon Hotel with Harry.

• Faye stole $50,000 plus in "Commonwealth of Australia" bank notes that
Lynette had collected while running the above mentioned Hotel.

• Faye stole some of Lynette's most favourite keepsake dresses.
• Faye called Yoka and told her to get Trevor back to Brisbane, "Trevor was in

the way and not pulling his weight. He was sleeping in and causing lots of
problems"

• Faye told Glenn Johnston, Leonie Tribuzi, Cheryl Prater, Laney Stevens,
that Trevor had taken heaps of cash, had taken bottles of coins and had taken
money from bank accounts .

• Leonie tells that Faye was saying Nette was incapable and should have a
legal guardian. That legal guardian should be Faye.

• Faye tells that she was the favourite daughter and therefore should be given
control over Harry's will.

Nette had a medical trauma which was diagnosed by the doctor as a stroke, but one made
up of lots of little blood clots. This I feel sure was brought on by the stress she was
suffering at the loss of Harry and the way you were behaving. Nette's right leg became
numb and she lost her balance. We went looking for her blood thinning tablets and they
were missing. Luckily there has been no long term effects

• I called Faye and Faye lied that Nette threw them out. I told her I did not
believe her, she said are you calling me a liar, I said yes. I asked her about
Harry's clothes that had been stolen - she said she knew nothing, I again called
her a liar.

Summary of events:
Henry Theodore Croll (Harry) died on the 15th June 2003.
On the 19th June ZU03Faye, I verily believe ,tried to sell the Edgar Road Longwary farm
to Gerlach. I know this because Amber Johnston told me that John Gerlach had told

people in the Longwary pub that the Longwarry farm was for sale and that Faye had
called him trying to sell it to him. Bill Moore, the farm tenant, told me that John Gerlach
had visited him and told him he will have to get a new place to live because the
Longwarry farm was for sale. Faye had called him to sell the farm to him.

On the 20th June Faye came home here very distressed, she said words like "What am I,
the dumb daughter? - Faye said "John Kyne (Harry & Nette's solicitor) had told her that
Harry had made a new will and removed her as executor to his will". If Faye was an
Executor I verily believe she would have thought she had the power to sell up all of the
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Faye found out she was not executor of Harry's will, and so could not sell the farms and
take the moneys.



Thus began a string of harassments.

I have identified some property missing from Nigel Quick's estate. There is a gold watch,
many precious and semi precious stones and gold and other coins all with an estimated
value of tens perhaps hundreds of thousands of dollars. I have learned that you spent a lot
of time going through Nigel's things and I assume you stole lots of things from Nigel's
house.

If you cause Nette or me any more grief I will go to the courts and obtain an intervention
order. I also suggest you write tome and make arrangements for returning the property
you have taken from Nette. You should also make arrangements to pay Nette back for
Milo's vet's bill she has paid.

Yours faithfully

Trevor Croll


